Paolo Cecchini

From: |Office of the Minister for Education @ministerial.qld.gov.au N
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2016 10:53 AM

To: Paolo Cecchini

Subject: FW: Scan Data from P420003958

Attachments: 12042016105342-0001.pdf

Hi Paolo,

See attached receipt as proof of payment. For the parking infringement, thanks

From: ApeosPort-V C5580 [mailto:P420003958 @ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2016 10:54 AM

To: @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Scan Data from P420003958

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-V C5580
Device Location:
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Bill Payment Page 1 of 1

BRISBANECTTY

Dedicated to a better Brisbane

Brisbane City Council
Approved

Infringement Number 4000031733730
(must be 13 digits)

Date & Time: 12016.04.12 at 10:47:28
Amount $ 117.00

Transaction Result Approved

Receipt Number 974386

Paid by MasterCard|  |..880

Make another payment H Print Recei_th LCIose I

httng /inavment seenrenav com an/SeenreRilIPavment/secnrehill/share/reciit Temnlate 12/04/2016

RTID360.pdf - Page Number: 2 of 25



Paolo Cecchini

From: | |@ministeria|.q!d.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 2;30 PM

To: Paolo Cecchini

Subject: FW: [TRC] Toowoomba Regional Council: Online Payment Receipt
Attachments: 02751529.pdf

As discussed.

Regards

Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines

Phone:[ || Email:| @ministerial.qld.gov.au
QMEC Building | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

From:| |@optusnet.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 Octcber 2016 1:53 PM
To| @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: [TRC] Toowoomba Regional Council: Online Paymeini Receipt

Parking ticket been paid.

From: TRC eServices [mailto:no-reply@tr.qld.gov.auj

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 1:52 PM

To:[  |@optusnet.com.au

Subject: [TRC] Toowoomba Regional Council: Online Payment Receipt

Dear Sir/Madam:

Attached is your electronic receipt fora payment you recently made using council's online payment facility.
For any enquiries please call the TRC Customer Service Centre at 131-TRC (131-872).

Yours truly,

Toowoomba Regional Council
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer.

The Council accepts no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee which is of a personal nature or which represents
the personal view of the sender.

If you wish to contact Council by non electronic means, Council's postal address is: Toowoomba Regional Council. PO BOX 3021, Toowoomba
QLD 4350.

2
RTID360.pdf - Page Number: 4 of 25



RECEIPT
TOOWOOMBA REGIONAL COUNCIL
ABN: 99 788 305 360

Receipt No: 8247151 Recelpt Date: 10-0CT-2016
Transaction Ref: PY-74954 Receipt Time: 13:50:26

Customer Name:|

Particulars:

IF TRCPK/S2131352
Parking Infringement
351WJw
Amount 60.00

Payment:
ePW Payment -60 /00

TRC Customer Service Centre: 131-TRC, (131-872)
TRC Website: www.tr.qgld.gov.au
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Lucas Clarke

From: Mikhal Mitchell

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 3:15 PM

To: | |

Subject: RE: Fatigue Management --- For your thoughts before I send it off please

How about we try something like this.

Afternoon Team

| have been approached by some drivers about fatigue management issues.

| understand your concerns and will look into the matter further.

In the meantime, fatigue management is, and should be self-managed toa paint and common sense applied. If you
are feeling fatigued, it is your responsibility to raise it with your Chief of Staff and come to an agreement of how to
manage it. 1t is also important that your Office Manager is informed of any agreements made regarding your fatigue

management.

If you have any concerns please let me know.

Kind regards

Chauffeur
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

0/ A\
AUDAX AT TIDELS Pl | Ml J

Queensland 1 william Street Brisbane QD 4000
Government  po pox 15185 City East QLD 4002

Mikhal Mitchell

Manager, Human Resources
Ministerial Servicas

Department of the Fremier and Cabinet

%
P P 07 3003 9080 V[

Queensland Level 281 Williain' Street, Brisbane
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
Monday: 8am — 4pm; Tuesday: 8am - 2pm; Wednesday and Thursday: 8am to 4pm; and Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

From:| |@ministerial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 2:32 PM

To: Mikhal Mitchell <Mikhal.Mitchell@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fatigue Management --- For your thoughts before | send it off please

Afternoon Team

I have been approached by some drivers in relation to fatigue management issues etc.
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I will endeavour to speak to the appropriate persons in relation to this topic and surrounding issues and will get back
to all in the near future.

But in saying that, fatigue management is, and should be self- managed to point, and common sense should be a big

consideration.

If drivers are feeling fatigued, it is up to you to inform your go to person {Chief of Staff) and let them know you are
feeling fatigued and ask to go off for a break somewhere or if you live close, head home for a rest/sleep.

It all comes down to common sense and you are the only one that knows how you feel. Of course this concept could
be abused by some drivers and | hope it doesn’t.

Being an ex-truck driver working under fatigue management practices, driving means driving. just because you do a
14 hour day and drive only 4 of those hours and are not doing car related duties, the rest of hcurs is ¢lassed as rest
time.

I regularly worked 17 hour days in which 14 of those were driving hours for 8 years or so and that is legal under the

Transport Act.

| do understand where you guys are coming from and will endeavour to chase this up and-find a compromise for all

concerned.
Thanks to all for bringing this to subject to me.

Kind Regards

Chauffeur
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

AX g nls P M

Queensland 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  pg ox 15185 City East QLD 4002
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TRAFFIC CAMERA OFFICE
Ground Fioor, 40 Tank Street
Brisbane
GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE QL.D 4001

TELEPHONE: 1300 360 610 FACSIMILE: (07) 3099 6138

24 August 2017

DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER & CABINET
DG - MINISTERIAL SERVICES BRANCH PO BOX
15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Withdrawal of Infringement Notice
State Penalfies Enforcement Act 1999 - Section 28

| refer to Infringement Notice Number 2051999917 issued on 11 August 2017 for Exceed
speed limit by less than 13km/h (Organisation)'at Gympie Rd, Chermside.

The infringement notice has been withdrawii as a result of a Statutory Declaration being
processed for this notice.

If there was any enforcement action taken against you by the State Penalties Enforcement
Registry (SPER), that action will csase.

If a payment was made on Infringement Notice Number 2051999917, you are advised to
contact Queensland Transport (132380).

Withdrawal of this infringement notice does not prevent a prosecution against you being
commenced in a Magisirates Court or a hew infringement notice being issued to you in the
event that your nomination iis being disputed.

ISSUED BY :
TRAFFIC CAMERA OFFICE
QUEENSI_AND POLICE SERVICE

"QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE
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Voluntary Instalment

Infringement Notice [EJPAY  FulPayment  |[EJPAY Plan Fistinsiiment-seo

Photographic Detection over for details)

)

Device Offence Payment Ref. No.  10257098349479 Payment Ref. No.  11257098349445
State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999

>

! Biller Code 48421 Biller Code 48421
Transport Operations (Road Use
Management) Act 1995 Amount due $841.00 Minimum amount due  $60.00
Offence and Statutory Declaration Licence and Payment i H H
Enquiries: 1300 360 610 (Qld Police Service) Enquiries: 13 23 80 (Department of FlrS-t and _F":ial Notice
mf;ﬁe‘;};‘?gmg/&?g:ms/roadsafety/mfnngement.htm Transport and Main Roads) Actlon Wlthln 28 Days
Notice Number: 2051999917 Customer Number: 76814911 Vehicle Registration Number: 039XIN
Notice Date:  11/08/2017 Make: HOLDEN Body Type: SEDAN
Offence: Exceed speed limitby less than 13km/h
DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER & CABINET (Organis '4t|on)
DG - MINISTERIAL SERVICES BRANCH PO BOX
15185 Location: Gympic-Rd, Chaermside
CITY EAST QLD 4002
Speed Zone: 60 iKrarh | Alleged Speed: 69 Km/h
Amount Due: $841.00 Date Due: 08/09/2017 Date of Offence: 04/08/2017 Time of Offence: 1614
Demerit Points: 0 Payment of this Infringement Notice will result in these points being accrtied-against your driver record. If the vehicle is reglstered in

the name of a corporation the penalty shown is five times that for an individual. The penalty will be reduced when an individual is

nominated. B3 NOT PAY this Infringement Notice if you were NG in charge of the vehicie at the time of the offence. Go to
YOUR OPTIONS.

These images have been supplied as a courtesy only. Clearer images are used for processing purposes.

DatefMyme: 04082017 16:14:31 Locahon code: 100551 Systa PS-637665 Oireehion;  appreaching
Speed Limil: 60 knvh Sp &3 kmuh lex: 1708041449 -13 -1

AR

For pavment options and further information go to Your Options on page two.
Speed camera and red light camera fines are used for road safety purposes. TRB Forms Form FST12

(/)

V01 Jan 2017
T
Infringement Notice Payment slip (Please complete if payment method is by mail)
Full payment ($841) First instalment ($60 minimumm)
DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER &
T CABINET T
*475 051017 102570983494795 *475 051017 112570983494454
Date Amount
Notice number: 2051999917 Customer number: 76814911 due: 08/09/2017 due: $841.00
Must be completad
Driver licence number  State/Country of Issue Date of birth
f | J } /! Do not send cash by mail
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Your Options (Select only one option and complete only one section)

No reminder will be issued. You have only 28 days from the notice date to choose a payment option, return the statutory declaration or elect to
have the matter dealt with by a Magistrate’s Court. If you do not iake one of these actions within 28 days, enforcement action may be taken to
recover the penalty amount and any additional fees payable. If relevart, any demerit points will be taken to be effective from the date of the offence.

D Option 1 - If you WERE NOT in charge of the vehicle - DO NOT pay Infringement Notice - complete and return Statutory Declaration
(see Section’ A - Statutory Declaration).

D Option 2 - Elect to have the matter dealt with in court, DO NOT pay Infringement Notice (see Section B - Election for Court Hearing).

Option 3 - If you WERE in charge of the vehicle, payment of the fine in full or by way of instalments (see Section C - Payment Methods).
The State Penalties Enforcement Act provides this notice may be withdrawn before or after the fine is paid.

Section A - Statutory Declaration

DO NOT pay Infringement Notice. Complete the Statutory Declaration below and return within 28 days of the notice date. A new Infringement
Notice will be issued to the person you nominate as the person in charge of the vehicle at the time of the offence, and that person will be advised of
the particulars of the nomination.

Note: Person in charge includes the person driving, or responsible for the vehicle, or the new owner of the vehicle. When this notice is
served on the registered owner, that person is taken to have committed the offence even though the person driving may.have been someone else,
The registered owner may transfer liability to the person in charge of the vehicle by correctly completing the below Statutory Declaration and
returning it within 28 days of the notice date. If you are completing the declaration on behalf of a corporation, you must be an Executive Officer of
that corporation and include your position title.

STATUTORY DECLARATION Oaths Act 1867
L I ]

Giv Family name (If corp-c;sticn, positon - must be an Executive Officer)
of, | &4 5/0
esidential ress ! Postcode

Do solemnly and sincerely declare that at: 1614 on 04/08/2017
@THE PERSON IN CHARGE* OF THE VEHICLE REGISTRATION NUMBER 039XIN Was | |

Particulars {

of Person {iven namefs Family name Date of birth ~ Licence number (if known)
- &sS/o
esidential Adgfess ! Postcode
DThe vehicle was sold on (Date) {new owier detalis rust be inserted above)
}:]The vehicle was stolen or illegally taken at the time of the offence and the matter was reported to on / /

Andlma
Si ?ture of peciarant ‘{
In the staté of _ (KUEEASL

Signature of Justice of the Peace/Commissioner fork 115 S x‘!ﬁ!‘_:ﬁ?n'\_e,ﬁﬂm_ﬂimmmﬂ?m
g e el q il ANy

ing the same 10 be true, and by vw the provisions of the Oaths Acl.
baken and declared bafore me at o 0%

" d _OOE_\i;?ﬁf’ o lé( day

Return this Statutory Declaration within 2 as he notice date tu; Director, Traffic Camera bﬁi}%}ueensland Police Service,
GPO Box 1440, BRISBANE QLD 4001.

Privacy Statement: The Department of Transport and Maln Roads and Queensland Paiice Service collects the information on this form under the State Penalties Enforcement Act and the
Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act so that the identity of the paicon who i<’ alleged to have committed the offence may be established. This information is accessible by the
Queensland Police Service and may be used for law enforcement purposes. The Infermation is also accessible by authorised departmental officers and some of this information may be disclosed
o o*:her Céuger[msland government departments and interstate govemment authorities. The department will not disclose your personal details to other third parties without your consent unless
authorised by iaw.

Section B - Election for Court Hearing _
You have the right to elect to have this matter deait with by a colit. This Election for Court Hearing must be completed and the complete notice

forwarded to the Department of Transport and Main Roads within the 28 day period from the date of issue of this Infringement Notice. DO NOT -
pay Infringement Notice.

I, —

Given name/s Family nans (If corporation, position - must be an Executive Officer)
elect to have this matter dealt with by a-Ceurt sf L aw and understand proceedings may be commenced.Send completed Court Election to:
Signature Date / / Department of Transport and Main Roads

e — Z(% 6Box 673, FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD

Section C - Payment jethods
‘%Iniumet EPAY

in Person

!E By Phone ‘) Australia Post

EJ By Mail

You can pay this notice in
person at any customer
service centre. For a full
list, go to

Visit viww/ tmr.uld.gov.au.
Select 'Pay a fine or
infringement'. Use the
Refirence Number

Use the Biller Code and
Reference Number
located on the front of this
notice. It may take

Call 13 23 90** (Qld only 24/7)
to make a self-service
payment, Use the Reference
Number located on the front of

Payable by cash, cheque,
VISA* or MasterCard* on or
before the due date.

Please retain notice/receipt as

Chegque or money order, fo
Depariment of Transport and
Main Roads, Send the front
payment slip with payment to:

lacated or; the front of this
potice.

www.tmr.gid.gov.au. several days for your
payment to be accepted

by us.

this notice. A receipt number
will be issued.”

proof of payment. PO Box 525,
FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD

4006, AUSTRALIA

Voluntary Instalment Plan
If the fine is $200 or more, you may make an application, within 28 days of the date of this notice, by signing and dating this section and returning
the whole Infringement Notice to the Department of Transport and Main Roads, PO Box 525, FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006 and paying a first
instalment of at least $60, to be followed by further instalments of not less than a fortnightly amount of $30. If the application is approved, you

may pay all remaining instalments to the State Penalties Enforcement Registry (SPER) in any way acceptable to them. If you default on your
instalments, enforcement action may be taken to recover the amount, including SPER and any other additional fees payable. For more information
see www.tmr.gld.gov.au.

Date / /

* Major credit cards accepted. A surcharge will apply for payments by credit card or where the credit card option is selected. For further information
please go to www.tmr.qld.gov.au/creditcard.

** Higher rates apply from mobile phones and Fgglylnhon
D3

Signature
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15 August 2017

Office of the Premier and
Minister for the Arts

pear |

Attached is an infringement notice (Speed Camera or Traffic Camera offence) received by
Ministerial Services for the vehicle that was allocated to you at the time of the infringement.

Could you please:

e Ensure that the Statutory Declaration on the back of the notice is completed and
witnessed by a Justice of the Peace. . '

e Ensure that the original notice is returned to the Inspector, Traffic Camera Office,
Queensland Police Service, GPO Box 1440, Brisbane. A new infringement notice will
then be issued in the nominated driver's name for a new lower amount payable. No
payment should be made untif the new notice is received.

¢ Send a copy of the declaration on the back of the notice to Ministerial Services

when the process has heen completed.

Please contact me on 3003 2077 should you require further information.

Paolo Cecchini

Senior Ministerial Support Officer
Ministeria! Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
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i i " " Voluntary Instalment
Infrlngem_ent Notice [EJPAY  FutPayment  |[EJPAY Plan Frst nstiment- see
Photographic Detection over for details)

Device Offence Payment Ref. No.  10257098349479 Payment Ref. No.  11257098349445

State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999 ; ;

Transport Operations (Road Use Biller Code 48421 Biller Code 48421

Management) Act 1995 Amount due $841.00 Minimum amount due  $60.00
Offence and Statutory Declaration Licence and Payment i i i
Enquiries: 1300 360 610 (Qld Police Service) Enquiries: 13 23 80 (Department of FIrsF and _F"?al Notice
www.police.qld.gov.au/programs/roadsafety/infringement.htm Transport and Main Roads) Actlon Wlthln 28 Days

www.imr.gld.gov.au/cameras

Notice Number: 2051999917 Customer Number: 76814911
Notice Date: 11/08/2017 Make: HOLDEN Body Type: SEDAN

Vehicle Registration Number: 039XIN

Offence: Exceed spéed limit by less than 13km/h

DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER & CABINET (Organisation)

DG - MINISTERIAL SERVICES BRANCH PO BOX

15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002

Location: Gymipie Rd, Chermside

Speed Zone: 60 Km/h / Alleged Speed: 69 Km/h

Date Due: 08/09/2017 Date of Offence: 04/68/2017 Time of Offence: 1614

Amount Due: $841.00
Demerit Points: 0 Payment of this Infringement Notice will result in these points being accrued aaqainst your driver record. If the vehicle is registered in
. the name of a corporation the penalty shown is five times that for an/iridividuai. The penalty will be reduced when an individual is
nominated. DO NOT PAY ihis Infringement Notice if you were FGT in charge of the vehicie at the time of the offence. Go to

YOUR OPTIONS.
These images have been supplied as a courtesy only. Clearer.images are used for processing purposes.

Direchion:  appranching

Time Q4082017 16:14 31 Locabon code: 10085 System: PS5-6976685

R

For payment options and further information go to Your Options on page two.
Speed camera and red light camera fines are used for road safety purposes. TRB Forms Form FoT14

Payment slip (Please complete if payment method is by mail)

Infringement Notice
First instalment ($60 minimum)

J !
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Full payment ($841)
DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER &
LT CABINET AT
*475 051017 102570983494795 *475 051017 112570983494454
Date Amount
Notice number: 2051999917 Customer number: 76814911 due: 08/09/2017 due: $841.00
Must be completed
Driver licence number  State/Country of Issue Date of birth
] l | [ @ Do not send cash by mail




Pages 14 through 25 redacted for the fol
Al Deferred



